
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Ashley Ager; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Adrian Baker; MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: Excavation and Sampling dates
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XTO/Ashley,
 
Thank you for the notification.
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Ashley Ager [mailto:aager@ltenv.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>
Subject: Excavation and Sampling dates
 
All,
 
Please see the following schedule for excavations that LTE will conducting on behalf of XTO. We
collected initial surface samples at these locations and preliminary indications are that these are
small excavations. We will collect an appropriate number of discrete confirmation samples upon
completion of the excavation. The sampling procedure will include field screening of hydrocarbons
and chloride, but samples will also be submitted for laboratory analysis of BTEX, TPH
(GRO+DRO+MRO), and chloride for final documentation. We will map final extent of the excavation
and provide excavation information and sampling results to you in a final report.
 
February 8, 2018: Nash Draw 42, 2RP-4527
February 9, 2018: JRU 33, 2RP-2416
February 12, 2018: Remuda Basin, 2RP-4420
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We intend to begin excavation at 8 am each day. We expect the dirt work to last one day and will
sample upon completion of excavation.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank You,
Ashley
 
Ashley Ager, M.S., P.G.
Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices

   

LT Environmental, Inc.

848 East 2nd Avenue
Durango, Colorado  81301
(970) 385-1096 office
(970) 946-1093 mobile
www.ltenv.com
 

Connect with us:                
 
This message and any attached files are privileged, confidential, and intended solely for the use of the addressee.  If you have received
this by mistake, please let us know by reply e-mail and delete it from your system; you may not copy, disclose, disseminate, use or rely
upon its content for any use. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-free, or free of viruses. The sender and
LTE therefore do not accept liability for any of these described issues. The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the
author and not necessarily of LTE.  Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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